
 

 

 

DATE: March 12, 2002 

 

TO:  Anthony Zielinski, Administration Manager 

Common Council - City Clerk 

Room 205, City Hall 

 

FROM: William Hanrahan, Special Deputy City Treasurer 

City Treasurer's Office   

 

RE:  File 011597 Reopening and Vacating In Rem Judgment 

Tax Key No. 284-1610-6 

Address: 3270 N 14th Street 

Applicant/Requester: Emmett Echols 

2001-2 in rem, Parcel 417 

Case 01CV006959, Acquired 01/14/02 

****************************************************************************** 

Listed below are the outstanding taxes on the above parcel.  Since interest and penalties accrue 

monthly, figures are listed for three months.  The administrative costs in the amount of $1,370.00 have 

been paid. 

 
 
TAX YEARS 

 
IF PAID IN MAR 

 
IF PAID IN APR 

 
IF PAID IN MAY 

 
1999 - 2001 

2,868.88 2,868.88 2,868.88 

 
Interest 

382.93 410.28 437.61 

 
Penalty 

24.87 26.69 28.52 

 
TOTAL* 

3,276.68 3,305.85 3,335.01 

*The above figures may change prior to payment due to possible additional costs and/or rental 

reimbursement. 

 

The Assessor’s records listed ownership interest in the following properties: 

 

1840-46 W Atkinson Ave – K#271-1205-6 with delinquent 2001 taxes of $2,626.09. 

3232-34 N Richards St – K#281-1402-3 with delinquent 2001 taxes of $1,282.61. 

3146 N Julia St – K#282-2422-100-4 with delinquent 2001 taxes of $1,363.58. 

3154 N Julia St – K#282-2423-3 with 2001 taxes of $163.58 (installment status). 
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